


















 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City Council Agenda Item # 3 
Title:   Consideration and action regarding the selection of a Mayor Pro-Tem. 

Date:   May 10, 2021  

From:  Betty Wells, City Secretary 

Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends that a nomination be made and vote be 
taken by council on the appointment of a Mayor Pro Tem to serve until the next 
regular election is held and canvased. 

Item Summary: 

With the election of Troy Brimage as councilman of Ward D, the Mayor Pro-tem 
position has become vacant.  It is important that another councilmember be appointed 
to the Mayor Pro-Tem position in case Mayor Bass is absent or is unable to perform 
as Mayor. 

Special Consideration:  According to section 3.04 of the Freeport Charter, “…the 
council shall select on a rotating basis among the Wards, a Member of the City 
Council, who has been a on City Council for at least 2 years to serve as Mayor Pro 
Tem.  At this point, only Councilman Brimage meets these requirements.  
Councilman Cain was appointed in December 2019 to Councilman Ward B and has 
served one and half years. 

Financial Impact. None 

 

Board or 3rd Party recommendation:    None 

 

Supporting Documentation:  None 


